w .
‘:z
|

TEXACO INC. ~ ==
3300 N. Butler
Farmington, NM 87401
May 10, 1990

Fos N A
Mr. Ron Fellows !zz e b
Bureau of Land Management 3?{ R D
1235 La Plata Highway R N g
Farmington, NM 87401 HAYZ 11830
RE: JIC. CONT. 44 (WC) QiL CON. Div.
3162.3-2 (019) /} DT, 3

weail & 2,),‘“1:‘“& 0 Nl:"/ M:7¢ Sec. & -
Dear Me. Followrts 0, wel , T-23N., R, 4w,

Jic 0AT
This letter is being written in response to your 1letter dated
4/27/90 concerning the subject well.

Texaco will submit plans to recomplete or P&A the subject well to
your office within 90 days. The decision to recomplete or P&A are
contingent upon workover results from wells in the vicinity of the
. subject well. These workovers are currently being prepared and
will be completed within 45 days.

Please advise if those plans are unacceptable, or if we can provide
additional information.

Sincerely,

Mo @ fhpsor

Alan A. Kleier ALIF 1x 1620

Area Manager THIS ArFeco. oo
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